From: Allan McDougall

Sent: Tuesday, 3 March 2015 10:19 AM

To: Market Admin

Subject: FW: Submission of Fast Track Rule Change Proposal: Amendments to Schedule 2 - GBB
Zones (GRC_2015_01)

gasTrading supports the urgent rule change

Cheers
Al

—

»
gasirading

Aumtraiia Py Ltd

Regards

Allan McDougall
General Manager

Suite 1 260 Newcastle Street Northbridge WA 6000

Notice: This email (including attachments) is solely for the intended recipient’s use. This email may contain information that is confidential or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, please do not read, copy or use your knowledge of this email or the information contained in this email, or take any action which relies on the
information contained in it. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, please delete all record of this email and its contents from all electronic systems and notify us
via return email. Confidentiality and privilege are not waived or lost if you receive this email and are not the intended recipient. Although we use virus scanning software,
we do not warrant that is email, or any of its attachments, are free from viruses or malicious code and we do not accept liability for any consequences to the recipient of
receiving, opening or using this email. If you are the intended recipient of this email, please check any attachments prior to use.
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